OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

September 26, 1960

Je Fo McAdams et al
Pe Oe Box 1716
Hobbs, New Mexico e
Re: Mary Ann Cannon Well No, 2,
Unit J, Sec., 27-10S-25E,
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of form C-104 (Request for Allowable) or. the above-
captioned well. We are returning this form for the following corrections:

1) Please fill in "date first new oil run to tanks;"
2) Please indicate "Total Depthg"

E? State whether well is pumping or flowing.
It also be necessary for you to submit five (5) copies of form C-110

(authoriszation of transporter), and three (3) copies of form C-103 on each
string of pipe run., Form C~104 cannot be approved until these forms are
submitted and the above corrections made.
Please take care of this work as soon as possible,

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No., 2

MLA/bh
Enc.



